FORM 470 2-57

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM Conpommg cIVEP

Post Office Box 68

Hobbs, New Mexico wy

~

-

File: VES-459-960.9

Subject: Transfer of (il
C. Re Martin Lease

Mr. M. L. Armstrong
N.M.O.CuCe
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

On May 4th and 9th we transfered a total of 306 barrels
of crude oil from our C. R. Martin Lease in the Atoka Pool. This
0il was transferred to our Lee Gas Unit "C" Well No. 1, Atoka Penn
Gas Pool, Unit Letter C, Section 22, T-18-S, R-26-E to be used in
drilling mud. This oil will not be recovered.

The oil was transported by our contract trucks and pur-
chased from the Permian Corporation.

Yours very truly,

V. E. Sta.ley
Area Superintendent

PC:bt
ccs Permian Corporation

Box 3119
Midland, Texas



